
 

1 
 

 
MINUTES 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

1031 VALLEY FORGE ROAD, WORCESTER, PA 19490 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 21st, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:03PM 
 

2. ATTENDANCE 
All members were present. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

A motion to approve the minutes from the October 24, 2024 Planning Commission 
meeting was made by Mr. Koch and seconded with a correction by Ms. Taylor. They 
were approved unanimously.  
 

4. EAGLE PROJECT PROPOSAL  
Kenny Earnshaw presented an Eagle Scout Project. He wishes to create an orienteering 
course at Heebner Park and host an event. 
 
Mr. Sherr asked what would be left at the park, who would be financing, and who would 
be the target user.  
 
Mr. Earnshaw responded that there would be permanent markers and a map on the 
website. The project would also be financed by the scout through fundraising. He also 
stated that he would do a wide range of social media and word of mouth to promote the 
new course. The orienteering posts would not interfere with any current activities. 
 
Mr. Andorn asked about the location of the markers and suggested marketing to other 
scouting organizations. 
 
Mr. Earnshaw responded that the markers would be near existing paths.  
 
A motion to recommend approval was made by Mr. Andorn and seconded by Ms. 
Greenawalt. The motion was approved by unanimously. 

 
5. WORCESTER TOWNSHIP OPEN SPACE UTILZATION AND ACQUISITION 

ANALYSIS 
Dan DeMeno, Township Manager, presented a laminated topographical map of an open 
space parcel in the Township. He explained that he could produce one for each open 
space parcel and Planning Commission members could mark them up with dry-erase 
markers at future meetings when discussing open space utilization. 

 
Chair Tony Sherr asked about Mr. DeMeno’s research into the legal case at Upper 
Pottsgrove related to the utilization of open space for a Township administration 
building. 
 



 

2 
 

Mr. DeMeno indicated that that case is not applicable to open space parcels in Worcester 
Township as none of Worcester’s parcels were paid for by funding provided by the 
County to purchase open space. 
  
Mr. Andorn asked about that Mr. DeMeno create a page for open space on the website 
showing the large maps, photos, and a profile for each open space parcel listing existing 
amenities and plans for the future. 

 
6. LAND DEVELOPMENT 

Consider Recommendation for approval of LD 2024-02 Bradford Minor Subdivision at 
3120 Fisher Road. 
 
Paul Yaskowski of Urwiler & Walter, Inc. introduced himself as the applicant’s engineer. 
He indicated that the project included the subdivision of a 10-acre parcel into two lots. 
 
Mr. Brad Smith, applicant and property owner, discussed the history of the parcel 
including its progression from a farm owned by his parents to a residence and 
woodworking shop owned and operated by him and his wife. Mr. Smith asked Ms. 
Suzanne Ryan from PECO to speak about the PECO property that borders his property. 
 
Suzanne Ryan, representative from PECO, informed the Planning Commission that 
PECO took no issue with Mr. Smith’s existing encroachments onto its property as Mr. 
Smith cooperated with PECO to facilitate the construction of their electric substation 
bordering his property. She stated that PECO supported Mr. Smith’s proposed minor 
subdivision. 
 
Mr. Yaskowski discussed the Township Engineer’s review letter and read a list of 
waivers from the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance requirements his 
applicant was requesting including sidewalk and curbs, lot line orientation, street trees, 
and buffers. He also indicated that the applicant had received relief from the Zoning 
Hearing Board for existing accessory structures, the woodworking use, and subdivision 
permission. 
 
John Evarts, Township Engineer, requested that Mr. Yaskowski provide copies of the 
previously-mentioned Zoning Hearing Board decisions. He also requested a formal letter 
from PECO permitting the previously-mentioned encroachment. Mr. Evarts further 
indicated that the buffer is recommended because there is currently none between the 
newly proposed home and the PECO powerline property. Additionally, he stated that the 
property line issue could be a problem for future owners as it is an irregular shape. 
 
Mr. Yaskowski reiterated that the proposed property line would be 15 feet off of the 
existing driveway and would be easily identified because of that. 
 
Mr. Sherr asked if there were any comments from the Planning Commission. 
 
Mr. Andorn indicated he was in favor of the proposed minor subdivision, but would like 
to see a cleaned-up plan and review before making a recommendation to the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 



 

3 
 

Mr. Sherr suggested the Planning Commission could grant a conditional recommendation 
for approval to the Board of Supervisors conditioned upon the applicant revising the plan 
and complying with the Township Engineer’s requirements. 
 
Mr. Andorn indicated that a similar project was before the Planning Commission last 
month and that the Planning Commission withheld a recommendation until that applicant 
came back with cleaned-up plans and reviews. 
 
Mr. Evarts indicated that a conditional recommendation for approval could be issued by 
the Planning Commission and those conditions would need to be met before going in 
front of the Board of Supervisors for approval. 
 
Mr. Sherr asked if there was any public comment on the matter. 
 
Ms. Susan Smith, Mr. Brad Smith’s sister, spoke in support of the project, spoke highly 
of her brother’s character, and spoke highly of her brother and sister-in-law’s sense of 
aesthetics. 
 
Mr. Ludovico Cognata of 3209 Barley Lane has been living on his property for 34 years 
and indicated that Mr. Smith is an outstanding neighbor. He hopes the Township will 
approve what Mr. Smith is asking for. 

 
Winny Hayes of 3033 Fisher Road has been Mr. Smith’s neighbor for 37 years and 
couldn’t ask for better neighbors. She also stated that Mr. Smith’s parents preserved a 
farm. Ms. Hayes stated she and her husband are in support of the subdivision.  

 
Mr. Koch made a motion to recommend approval of the minor subdivision with the 
requested waivers conditioned upon addressing outstanding comments and submitting 
revised plans to satisfy Township requirements, Ms. Greenawalt seconded the motion, 
and the motion passed 4-1-0 with Mr. Andorn abstaining. 

 
7. OTHER BUSINESS 

Zoning Ordinance Amendment concerning Accessory Structures 
 
Mr. Sherr suggested the inclusion of the word “shall” in the language of the ordinance. 
 
Mr. DeMeno introduced the current draft of the amendment. 
 
Mr. Andorn asked about a definition for an accessory structure and is concerned about 
the possibility of confusion without one. He also questioned the number of structures and 
the dimensional standards for different lot sizes. Mr. Andorn also stated his concern that 
people might stack multiple sheds exploiting a potential loophole in the proposed 
amendment. He was also concerned with the five-foot setback requirement and indicated 
that it may be intrusive. Mr. Andorn expressed another concern that someone could build 
a detached garage and later connect it to the principal dwelling exploiting yet another 
potential loophole with the proposed amendment. He also indicated that he would like to 
see the maximum height limited to twenty-five feet as it currently stands for detached 
garages. Mr. Andorn further identified a contradiction with section “G” concerning 
decorative structures. 



 

4 
 

 
Mr. DeMeno indicated he would look into all of these concerns and come back with a 
revised draft addressing what he could. 
 
Ms. Greenawalt asked whether there was going to be a definition for an ADU. 
 
Mr. DeMeno indicated that ADU’s were not being addressed with this proposed 
amendment. 
 
Mr. Sherr concurred with Mr. Andorn that Accessory Structures should be defined. 

 
Mr. DeMeno once again expressed appreciation for the feedback and indicated he would 
come back with a revised draft.  
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Bill McGrane spoke to support the creation of topographical maps of the township parks 
and properties.  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 PM. 
 
active applications (review period expiration) 

 
• LD 2017-02 Palmer Village, LLC (review period waived) 
• LD 2022-01 City View (review period waived) 
• LD 2024-01 Wangia Subdivision (review period waived) 
• LD 2024-02 Bradford (review period waived) 





  

         
         
        December 4, 2024 
        Ref: #C0005275.00 
 
 
Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
PO Box 767 
Worcester, PA 19490-0767 
 
Attention: Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 
 
Reference: 1205 Hollow Road 
  Parcel No. 67-00-01303-00-7 
  Wangia Subdivision Plan Review (2nd Review) 
  Worcester Twp. LD 2024-01 
 
Dear Dan: 
 
 Our office is in receipt of your request for review of a subdivision plan for the above-referenced 
site. The submission consists of one sheet prepared by All County & Associates, Inc. dated May 20, 
2024, last revised November 6, 2024. 
 
 The applicant proposes subdivision of an existing 9.53-acre parcel in the AGR Agricultural 
Zoning District on the western side of Hollow Road (T-391) to create three lots as follows: Lot 1, a 
2.48-acre lot to contain the existing single-family detached dwelling; Lot 2 will be a 2.83-acre lot 
intended for future development of a single-family detached dwelling; and Lot 3 will be a 4.24-acre 
(gross) / 3.97-acre (net) “flag” lot intended for future development of a single-family detached dwelling. 
The existing and proposed future dwellings are to be served by private (well) water service and private 
sanitary sewage disposal (on-lot systems). 
  
 We offer the following comments for consideration by the Township: 
 
I. ZONING ORDINANCE 
 
 The following comments are based upon the Worcester Township Zoning Ordinance (ZO): 
 
1. The existing use of Lot 1 and proposed use of Lots 2 and 3, Single-Family Detached Dwelling, 

is permitted by-right in the AGR zoning district. (ZO 150-11.B) 
 

2. A double access driveway currently exists on the single-family lot. A double access driveway 
shall only be permitted by special exception when the requirements of 150-155.D(1) through 
D(2) are met. The Township must determine if the existing driveway will require a special 
exception when the lots are subdivided. (150-155.D) 

 
3. This office previously questioned the purpose of the easement(s) at the barn on Lot 1 (B1-B4). 

The plans have been revised to indicate the easement is proposed. The applicant must provide 
additional information regarding the barn’s use - is it for livestock or storage? Additionally, a 
dimension from the property line to the barn must be added to the plans. Finally, the rear yard 
setback must be from the property line and not the easement. 

 
 
 



CKS ENGINEERS   December 4, 2024 

  Ref: #C0005275.00 
  Page 2 

 

II. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE 
  
 The following comments are based upon the Worcester Township Subdivision and Land 
Development Ordinance (SLDO): 
 
1. We note that this is a subdivision plan only, and a Plot Plan for each new lot will be required 

as part of the Building Permit Application. At that time, the applicant must meet the 
requirements of the Township Ordinances currently in effect regarding the development of 
these lots. Further, if the limits of disturbance are over one acre, an NPDES permit from the 
Montgomery County Conservation District will be required.  

 
2. Building numbers will need to be assigned to Lots 2 and 3 when future development occurs. 

We note that Lot 3 occurs between numerical addresses of 1205 and 1207 on Hollow Road. 
(SLDO 130-20.A.9) 

 
3. A significant number of trees would need to be removed to accommodate development on part 

of Lot 2 and most of Lot 3. A separate tree survey plan must be provided indicating all trees 
with a diameter breast height (DBH) of six inches or more. Replacement trees may be required, 
depending on the extent of removals necessary for development of Lots 2 and 3. The 
applicant’s response indicated that this requirement will be completed during future building 
applications. If this request is approved, it must be noted on the plans. (SLDO 130-28.E) 

 
4. Street trees are required. Presently, there are several mature trees located along the property 

frontage. The Township will need to determine if the existing trees are satisfactory or if they 
must be supplemented by new plantings at appropriate spacing and setback from the right-of-
way. (SLDO 130-28.G.4) 

 
5. The metes and bounds of all lot lines associated with the proposed lots must be specified on 

the plans. The southerly side property line of Lots 2 and 3 should have separate distances split 
by the monument. 

 
6. We note several variations between the metes and bounds as described in the property’s deed 

relative to the data listed on the submitted plan. A registered professional land surveyor 
licensed in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania must sign and seal the plans and certify the 
error of closure being no greater than 1:2,500. (SLDO 130-34.J.2.b) 

 
7. The applicant should confirm that there are no deed restrictions or covenants that would 

otherwise prohibit the subdivision of this lot. We note that the subject tract was part of a prior 
lot line adjustment in 2014. Any restrictions must be noted on the Record Plan. (SLDO 130-
34.J.2.h) 

 
8. Plan signature certifications should be reviewed by the Township Solicitor prior to any future 

recording. 
 
9. Legal descriptions for the three proposed lots must be submitted to the Township for review 

prior to any plan being recorded.  
 
10. Should any public improvements be required, the applicant’s engineer will need to provide a 

construction cost estimate for determination of financial security to be held by the Township as 
part of any Land Development and Financial Security Agreement. 

 
11. The following waivers from the Worcester Township Subdivision and Land Development 

Ordinance have been requested and are listed on the Record Plan: 
 



CKS ENGINEERS   December 4, 2024 

  Ref: #C0005275.00 
  Page 3 

 

 a. From Section 130.18.A which requires new sidewalk along the property frontage of 
Hollow Road. 

 
 b. From Section 130.18.B which requires concrete curbing along the property frontage of 

Hollow Road. 
 
 c. From Section 130-Article X which requires a traffic impact fee be paid to the Township. 
 
  We note the traffic impact fee associated with this project is $6,250.00.  
 
III. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 The following are general comments and considerations generated during the course of our 
review: 
 
1. The application must be reviewed by the Montgomery County Planning Commission. 

 
2. As requested, a primary disposal area and secondary reserve area have been conceptually 

sized and located on the plan. Approval of the Montgomery County Health Department will be 
required for any future system to be installed and all documentation must be forwarded to the 
Township. 

 
3. Approval from the traffic engineer is required. 
 
 The above represents all comments on this subdivision.  
 
        Very truly yours, 
        CKS ENGINEERS 
        Township Engineer  
 
       
 
        John W. Evarts, P.E. 
        Township Engineer 
 
JWE/klk 
 
cc: via email: 
 Christian Jones, Assistant Township Manager 
 Wendy F. McKenna, Esq., Township Solicitor 
 Casey Moore, PE, Township Traffic Engineer 
 Robert Beers, P.L.S., All County & Associates, Inc. 
 Peter Costanzo, E.I.T., All County & Associates, Inc. 
 Dr. Bradley Wangia and Katherine Wangia, Applicants 
 George DiPersio, CKS Engineers 
 File 



 

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 

P: 215.283.9444 

bowman.com 

November 21, 2024 

 

 

Mr. Dan Demeno    

Township Manager    

Worcester Township    

1721 Valley Forge Road     

P.O. Box 767      

Worcester, PA 19490 

 

Attention:   Christian R. Jones, Assistant Township Manager 

      Mr. Robert D’Hulster, Public Works Director     

 

RE: Traffic Review #2 – Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plan 

 1205 Hollow Road (Wangia Subdivision) – 3 Lots  

 Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA     

 Project No. 313982-24-003      

Dear Dan: 

In response to the Township’s request, Bowman Consulting Group (Bowman) has completed our second 

(2nd) traffic engineering review associated with the proposed subdivision to be located at 1205 Hollow Road 

in Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA.  It is our understanding that the proposed subdivision 

involves subdividing Parcel 67-00-01303-007 into three lots (Lots 1 to 3).   The existing single-family home 

will remain on Lot 1, while a single-family home is proposed on Lots 2 and 3.   Access to Lot 1 will continue 

to be provided via the two existing full-movement driveways to Hollow Road, access to Lot 2 is proposed 

to be provided via an individual driveway connection to Hollow Road, and access to Lot 3 is proposed to 

be provided via a shared driveway with the northern driveway to Lot 1.  

The following documents were reviewed in preparation of our comments: 

 Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plan – Wangia (1205 Hollow Road), prepared by All County and 

Associates, Inc., last revised November 6, 2024. 

 Response to Comments Letter – Wangia Subdivision (1205 Hollow Road), prepared by All County 

and Associates, Inc., dated November 6, 2024. 

 

Based on our review of the documents listed above, Bowman offers the following comments for 

consideration by the Township and action by the applicant: 

Waiver Requests 

1. The applicant is requesting a waiver from Section 130-18.A of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance, requiring sidewalk to be provided along the site frontage of Hollow 

Road.  The plan currently does not show any sidewalk along the Hollow Road site frontage, thereby 

not satisfying the ordinance requirement.   Due to this being a minor subdivision, and since there 

is currently no sidewalk along either side of Hollow Road in the vicinity of the site, we recommend 

to the Board of Supervisors to consider deferring this obligation that is required of the applicant 

until such a time as may be required by the Township for these subdivided properties, whether 

DRAFT 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  November 21, 2024 

  Project No. 313982-24-003 

 

2 of 3  bowman.com 

under present or future land ownership, and at no cost to Worcester Township, or the Township 

may desire to consider a fee in lieu of sidewalk to be kept in escrow for future sidewalk installations 

in the Township and/or area of these properties. 

 

2. The applicant is requesting a waiver from Section 130-18.B of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance, requiring curbing to be provided along the site frontage of Hollow Road.   

The plan currently does not show any curbing along the Hollow Road site frontage, thereby not 

satisfying the ordinance requirement.   Due to this being a minor subdivision, and since there is 

currently no curbing along either side of Hollow Road in the vicinity of the site, we recommend to 

the Board of Supervisors to consider deferring this obligation that is required of the applicant until 

such a time as may be required by the Township for these subdivided properties, whether under 

present or future land ownership, and at no cost to Worcester Township, or the Township may 

desire to consider a fee in lieu of curb to be kept in escrow for future curb installations in the 

Township and/or area of these properties. 

 

3. The applicant is requesting a waiver from Section 130, Article X of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance, requiring payment of a transportation impact fee.   According to the 

Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located in Transportation 

Service Area South, which has a corresponding impact fee of $3,125 per “new” weekday afternoon 

peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact Fee in accordance 

with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance.  Based on information provided in Land 

Use Code 210 (Single-Family Detached Housing) in the Institute of Transportation Engineers 

publication, Trip Generation, 11th Edition, the two single-family homes proposed on Lots 2 and 3 

would generate 2 “new” trips during the weekday afternoon peak hour resulting in a 

transportation impact fee of $6,250.  Should the Township Solicitor and Board of Supervisors 

consider this use and its peak hour trip generation to be a deminimus traffic-generating application 

in accordance with Act 209 law, the transportation impact fee may be considered to be waived.     

 

Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plan 

4. According to Section 130-16.C(1)(a)[6][a] of the Subdivision and Land Development 

Ordinance, Hollow Road should have a 38-foot cartway width.  The plan currently shows an 

approximate 19-foot cartway width along the site frontage of Hollow Road, thereby not satisfying 

the ordinance requirement.   A waiver will need to be requested from the requirement of this 

ordinance section if a 38-foot (19 feet from centerline) cartway width will not be provided along 

the Hollow Road site frontage.   Since the approximate 19-foot cartway width along the site 

frontage is consistent with the cartway width along most of Hollow Road in the vicinity of the site, 

Bowman is supportive to the granting of this waiver should the Board of Supervisors grant this 

request.   

  

5. The applicant is providing a shared driveway for Lot 1 (existing home) and Lot 3 (flag lot home with 

access along northern boundary of Lot 1) as indicated on the plan via provision of a driveway access 

easement.  Our office concurs with provision of a shared driveway for Lots 1 and 3 as it will improve 

access management along this portion of Hollow Road.  However, the proposed access easement 

metes and bounds description, and executed legal documentation must be included in subsequent 

submissions for review and concurrence by the Township, the Township solicitor, the Township 

Engineer, and our office.      



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  November 21, 2024 

  Project No. 313982-24-003 

 

3 of 3  bowman.com 

 

6. The existing southern driveway to Lot 1 along Hollow Road will be located on the Lot 2 property 

once the overall property is subdivided.    An access easement between the owner of Lot 1 and the 

owner of Lot 2 is being provided for this condition as indicated on the plan.  The proposed access 

easement metes and bounds description, and executed legal documentation must be included in 

subsequent submissions for review and concurrence by the Township, the Township solicitor, the 

Township Engineer, and our office.         

 

7. The Township Fire Marshal should review the proposed subdivision for accessibility and circulation 

needs of emergency apparatus.  Ensure that any correspondence, including any review comments 

and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions.  

 

8. The plan must be signed and sealed by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania that was in responsible charge of the work as required by Section 

130-35.1.A(2)(c) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.  The applicant’s engineer 

indicates in its response that an engineer signature block has been added to the plan, however, the 

plan provided in this submission has not yet been signed and sealed.   The applicant’s engineer in 

responsible charge of the plans must sign and seal the plan in subsequent submissions and before 

recording.    

 

9. Based on our review, the applicant should address the aforementioned comments and provide 

revised plans to the Township and our office for further review and approval recommendations. 

The applicant's engineer must provide a response letter that describes how each specific 

review comment has been addressed, where each can be found in the plan set or materials, 

as opposed to general responses. This will aid in the detailed review and subsequent review 

timeframes. 

 

We trust that this review letter responds to your request.  If you or the Township have any questions, or 

require clarification, please contact me, Michelle Eve, P.E., or Brian Jones, PTP, TOPS. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Casey A. Moore, P.E    

EVP/Regional Manager - Transportation 

    

BMJ/MEE/CAM 

 

cc: John Evarts, P.E., CKS Engineers (Township Engineer) 

 Wendy Feiss McKenna, Esq, (Township Solicitor) 

 Devin Ralph, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 

 Dr. Bradley Wangia, Ph.D. (Applicant) 

 Peter Costanzo, E.I.T., All County and Associates, Inc. (Applicant’s Engineer) 

 Robert Beers, P.L.S., All County and Associates, Inc. (Applicant’s Surveyor) 
 
V:\313982 - Worcester Twp PA\313982-24-003 (TRA) - 1205 Hollow Road (Wangia Subdivision)\Engineering\Submissions\2024-11-06 Subdivision Plans\Review\2024-11-21 

Review Letter #2 - 1205 Hollow Road (draft).docx 

DRAFT 





















  

November 22, 2024 
Ref: # C0005309.00 
 

(via email) 
 
Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
PO Box 767 
Worcester, PA 19490-0767 
 
Attention: Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 
 
Reference: 1507 Potshop Road 
  Parcel No. 67-00-02821-00-1 

Concept Plan Review 
Worcester Twp. LD 2024-04 

 
Dear Dan: 
 
 Our office is in receipt of your request for a Sketch Plan review for the above-referenced 
site. The submission consists of one sheet prepared Heuser Design dated August 21, 2024, with 
no revisions.  
 

The applicant proposes subdivision of an existing 39.18-acre (gross)/38.73 (net) parcel in 
the AGR Agricultural Zoning District on the western side of Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) to create 
eleven building lots located along a new cul-de-sac roadway. Lots 1 and 11 will be located at the 
corner of Potshop Road at its intersection with the new roadway. The plans depict a conceptual 
stormwater management area in an easement at the rear of Lots 5, 6 and 7, north of wetlands 
and woodlands areas. The plans do not indicate if new dwellings will be served by public and/or 
private water and sanitary sewer service. 

  
We have performed a cursory review of the sketch plan and offer the following comments 

for consideration by the Township: 
 
I. ZONING ORDINANCE 
 

The following comments are based upon the Worcester Township Zoning Ordinance (ZO): 
 
1. The proposed use, Estate Lots developed in accordance with the standards of 

Conservation Subdivisions, is permitted in the AGR zoning district for tracts which are over 
eight acres. (150-11.2 and 150-110.2.A.1.b) 

 
2. The plan must provide a dimensional compliance chart for each of the proposed 11 lots. 

The sketch plan indicates general compliance of all proposed lots with the lot area, lot 
width, lot frontage, and yard requirements of the ordinance. Conceptually, there is no 
immediate, observable need for variances; however, we are unable to provide a definitive 



CKS ENGINEERS   November 22, 2024 

  Ref: #C0005309.00 
  Page 2 
 

review of the individual lot conditions depicted on the sketch plan due to the limited detail. 
The eleven (11) lot development density is acceptable and is the maximum quantity of 
Estate Lots that could be established on this tract. (150-110.3.B and 150-110.6) 

 
3. The yards provided should be dimensioned and labeled. We note that Lots 3 through 7 all 

contain woodlands at their rear. Lots 1 and 11 are corner lots with Potshop Road and must 
provide a 100-foot setback from the secondary street.  
 

4. Lots shall be permanently restricted from future subdivision and land development by a 
deed restriction enforced by the Township or by a conservation easement held by the 
Township or a qualified conservation organization. The organization and the terms and 
form of the easement shall be approved by the Township. (150-110.2.E) 

 
5. The proposed ultimate right-of-way half-width for Potshop Road must be dimensioned and 

labeled. (150-186) 
 

6. The applicant must demonstrate that the stormwater basin does not occupy more than 
25% of any required yard area taken as both a linear measurement and surface area 
measurement. (150-203) 

 
II. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE 
 

The following comments are based upon the Worcester Township Subdivision and Land 
Development Ordinance (SLDO): 
 
1. Lot 8 provides for an emergency access easement which extends to Potshop Road. The 

size, paving materials, clearances, and maintenance responsibilities of the area will need 
to be discussed. The location of the emergency access should be presented to the 
Township Fire Marshal for review and comment prior to submission of any 
Preliminary/Final Plan. A depressed curb into the cul-de-sac should be provided. We 
recommend that a knock-down bollards or other similar barrier be installed at the edge of 
the right-of-way. 

 
2. The proposed paved width of the new street must be defined. While a 32-foot width is 

required, a lesser width of 28 or 30 feet may be acceptable. The applicant should discuss 
if on-street parking will be allowed on either side of the new street. (130-16.C.1.a.4) 

 
3. The plans suggest that a majority of the trees along the frontage of Potshop Road are to 

be maintained. An adequate sight triangle must be achieved for the new intersection. 
Required and provided sight distances must be shown on future submissions. (130-
16.B(1)) 

 
4. The cul-de-sac street exceeds 500 feet in length and will require a waiver as depicted. 

The overall length of the road and geometry of its cul-de-sac bulb and internal island shall 
also be noted on future submissions. (130-16.C.1.a.5.b.v) 
 



CKS ENGINEERS   November 22, 2024 

  Ref: #C0005309.00 
  Page 3 
 

5. The applicant should clarify if the proposed cul-de-sac roadway will be offered for public 
dedication or private and maintained by a homeowners association. 

 
6. The nature of improvements associated with the new road are unclear. The applicant 

should discuss with the Planning Commission if there will be sidewalks, curbing, street 
trees, buffer plantings, basin plantings, street lights, driveway aprons, etc. The only 
improvement shown is a center island within the cul-de-sac area; however, it is also 
unclear if this will be curbed/landscaped. (130-18, 130-28.G.4, G.5 and G.7) 

 
7. The depth of Lot 8 is excessive relative to its width. Lots excessively deep in relation to 

width are to be provided. A proportion of 2½: 1 is generally regarded as proper maximum 
for lots 60 feet or more in width.. (130-20.A.(2)) 

 
8. The building envelope of Lot 10 is extremely large relative to that provided on Lots 3 

through 5. We recommend that the applicant consider having the horizontal curve of the 
roadway occur closer to Potshop Road to pull the development away from the existing on-
site woodlands. (130-20.D.1) 

 
9. The applicant should discuss anticipated recreational needs of the new residential 

occupants of this tract. While the Zoning Ordinance does not require open space, there 
will be added demand to the Township’s park and recreation facilities. (130-21) 

 
10. The side yard setback for Lot 6 must be measured from the proposed basin maintenance 

easement. Also, the side yard setback for Lot 8 must be measured from the proposed 
emergency access easement. (130-22.B.1) 

 
11. The type of water and sewer service must be noted on future plans. Isolation areas for 

wells and on-lot septic disposal areas must be identified. (130-26 and 130-31.C; 150-184 
and 150-185) 

 
12. Wetlands are noted upon Lot 5. A wetland report must be supplied with any future 

submission. Grading activities associated with the basin installation should not disturb 
existing wetlands. (130-32.2) 

 
III. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT, GRADING AND EROSION & SEDIMENTATION 

CONTROL 
 

The following are cursory comments based upon the conceptual information provided for 
stormwater management observed during the course of our review: 
 
1. As the tract area will be disturbed in excess of one acre, an NPDES Permit will be required 

from the Montgomery County Conservation District/PADEP. 
 
2. The applicant must detail who will be responsible for maintenance of the stormwater basin, 

if to be limited to the owners of Lots 5 through 7 or all 11 proposed development lots. If 
lots are fee simple and no homeowners association is established, the deeds for lots 5 



CKS ENGINEERS   November 22, 2024 

  Ref: #C0005309.00 
  Page 4 
 

through 7 would need to explicitly reference maintenance tasks for each homeowner; 
however, we recommend a single entity be made responsible for shared maintenance. 

 
3. The applicant should indicate if the project will be constructed in phases or as a single 

phase. The development of the stormwater management basin must occur first regardless 
of which home sites are built upon. 

 
IV. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 

The following are general comments and considerations generated during the course of 
our review: 
 
1. The applicant should determine if there are any deed restrictions or covenants that may 

affect the proposed development. 
 
2. The application will need to be reviewed by the Montgomery County Planning 

Commission. 
 
3. A PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit will be required for all work within the Potshop 

Road right-of-way, including the new road access. 
 
4. The Township Traffic Engineer should provide comments on the proposal. 

 
5. A “No Outlet” sign and “Stop” sign should be posted at the Potshop Road access. 

 
6. The applicant should discuss a potential school bus stop location with the school district. 

A paved waiting area should be provided at the intersection with Potshop Road. 
 

 The above represent our comments on the subject Sketch Plan. Please do not hesitate to 

contact our office with any questions. 

Very truly yours, 
         CKS ENGINEERS  
       
 
         John W. Evarts, P.E. 
         Township Engineer 
JWE/klk 
 
cc: Christian Jones, Assistant Township Manager (via email) 
 Wendy F. McKenna, Esq., Township Solicitor (via email) 
 Casey Moore, PE, Bowman, Township Traffic Consultant (via email) 
 Cathcart Investment Partners, LP, Applicant 
 Sharon Danella, Owner 
 George DiPersio, CKS Engineers 
 File 



 

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 

P: 215.283.9444 

bowman.com 

November 27, 2024 

 

 

Mr. Dan Demeno    

Township Manager    

Worcester Township     

1721 Valley Forge Road    

P.O. Box 767      

Worcester, PA 19490 

 

Attention:   Christian R. Jones, Assistant Township Manager 

      Mr. Robert D’Hulster, Public Works Director     

 

RE: Traffic Review #1 – Transportation Impact Study (TIS) Scoping Meeting Application/ 

Sketch Plan  

 1507 Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) – 11 Lots  

 Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA     

 Project No. 313982-24-004      

Dear Dan: 

In response to the Township’s request, Bowman Consulting Group (Bowman) has completed our initial 

traffic engineering review associated with the proposed subdivision to be located at 1507 Potshop Road 

(S.R. 3004) in Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA.  It is our understanding that the proposed 

subdivision involves subdividing Parcel 67-00-02821-00-1 into eleven lots (Lots 1 to 11) with a single-family 

home proposed on Lots 1 to 11.   Access to Lots 1 to 11 will be provided via a proposed cul-de-sac roadway 

along Potshop Road (S.R. 3004).   It should be noted that an emergency-only access is also proposed to 

Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) to the east of the proposed cul-de-sac roadway.     

The following documents that were received November 4, 2024 were reviewed in preparation of our 

comments: 

 Transportation Impact Study Scoping Meeting Application – 1507 Potshop Road, prepared by TPD, 

Inc. 

 Sketch Plan – 1507 Potshop Road, prepared by Heuser Design, dated August 21, 2024. 

 

Based on our review of the documents listed above, Bowman offers the following comments for 

consideration by the Township and action by the applicant: 

General  

1. Based on our review, the applicant must address the comments below and provide revised plans to 

the Township and our office for further review and approval recommendations. The applicant's 

engineer must provide a response letter that describes how each specific review comment has been 

addressed, where each can be found in the plan set or materials, as opposed to general responses.  

This will aid in the detailed review and subsequent review timeframes. 

 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  November 27, 2024 

  Project No. 313982-24-004 

 

2 of 5  bowman.com 

2. According to the Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located 

in Transportation Service Area South, which has a corresponding impact fee of $3,125 per “new” 

weekday afternoon peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact 

Fee in accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance.  Based on information 

provided in Section 3 of the TIS Scoping Meeting Application, the eleven single-family homes 

proposed on Lots 1 to 11 would generate 12 “new” trips during the weekday afternoon peak hour 

resulting in a transportation impact fee of $37,500.  A final determination of the transportation 

impact fee will be calculated at upon submission of land development and the associated traffic 

study. 

 

3. A PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) is required for this project since Potshop Road (S.R. 

3004) is a State Roadway for the proposed roadway and any work that may be completed within 

the legal right-of-way on Potshop Road (S.R. 3004).    The Township and our office must be copied 

on all TIA and HOP submissions, as well as correspondence between the applicant and PennDOT, 

and invited to any and all meetings among these parties.  If it would be beneficial to all parties 

involved with this application, we recommend that the applicant and their team schedule a (virtual) 

technical meeting with Township and PennDOT representatives to go over the project. 

 

Transportation Impact Study Scoping Meeting Application  

4. The transportation impact assessment (TIA) is being scoped concurrently with PennDOT to obtain 

their guidance and concurrence on the scope of the study proposed in the TIS scoping meeting 

application.  Any comments from PennDOT should be coordinated with our office and the Township 

and addressed accordingly in the TIA submission.  The scoping application and any correspondence 

with PennDOT and other agencies requiring approvals for the project must be coordinated with the 

Township, the Township Engineer and our office going forward.  

 

5. We generally concur with the scoping items and methodologies to be used by the applicant’s traffic 

engineer as contained in the scoping application.  This review letter includes other items to be 

completed in the study evaluation, such as sight distance, queuing observations and a potential 

gap study.   

 

6. The applicant must include the electronic Synchro files with the TIA submission. 

 

7. The applicant’s engineer corresponded with our office and the Township and adjacent Township 

(East Norriton) for a list of “other developments” to include in the TIA to be prepared for this project.  

This may include planned and approved developments that will generate traffic in the study area 

in close proximity to the site.  This information should be provided in the TIA and in the analyses. 

 

8. Impacts of vehicle queues that may extend along Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) from Township Line 

Road (S.R. 3001) towards that proposed subdivision access should be observed and if they will 

impact sight distance egressing the development, and determination if a gap study may be needed. 

 

9. Upon submission of the TIA, our office will evaluate the information in concert with PennDOT and 

will provide additional reviews of engineering and supplemental submission details as we receive 

them. 

 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  November 27, 2024 

  Project No. 313982-24-004 

 

3 of 5  bowman.com 

Sketch Plan 

10. The cartway width along the Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage should be clearly labeled on 

the plan and be in accordance with Section 130-16.C of the Subdivision and Land Development 

Ordinance.     

 

11. A note must be added to the plan stating that the area between legal right-of-way line and ultimate 

right-of-way line along the Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage should be offered for dedication 

to the authority having jurisdiction over the road as required by Section 130-16.C(2)(c) of the 

Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. 

 

12. Adequate sight distance measurements should be shown on the plan for the proposed roadway 

along Potshop Road (S.R. 3004), as well as for the proposed emergency access along Potshop Road 

(S.R. 3004), as required by Section 130-16.E(5) of the Subdivision and Land Development 

Ordinance.  Specifically, vehicular egress sight distances looking in both directions must be 

provided, as well as for the ingressing left-turn vehicle sight distance to the front and rear, and 

achievable sight distances must be sufficient for the speed and conditions to allow for all ingress 

and egress turning movements and the roadway/driveway locations as they exist/are proposed on 

the plan.  Vegetation and physical restrictions along the property frontage must be cleared and 

maintained to allow for at least the minimum safe stopping distances to be achieved at 14.5 feet 

back from the edge of the road for the proposed roadway and at 10 feet back from the edge of the 

road for the proposed emergency access.    

 

13. According to Section 130-18.A of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, sidewalk 

should be provided along the site frontage of Potshop Road (S.R. 3004).  The plan currently does 

not show any sidewalk along the Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage, thereby not satisfying the 

ordinance requirement.   Due to this being a minor subdivision, and since there is currently no 

sidewalk along either side of Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) in the vicinity of the site, we note at this 

sketch plan stage that the Board of Supervisors may consider deferring this obligation that is 

required of the applicant until such a time as may be required by the Township for the development 

of this property, whether under present or future land ownership, and at no cost to Worcester 

Township, or the Township may desire to consider a fee in lieu of sidewalk to be kept in escrow for 

future sidewalk installations in the Township and/or area of these properties. 

 

14. Sidewalk should be shown on the plan along the proposed roadway as required in Section 130-

18.A of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. 

 

15. According to Section 130-18.B of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, curbing 

should be provided along the site frontage of Potshop Road (S.R. 3004).   The plan currently does 

not show any curbing along the Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage, thereby not satisfying the 

ordinance requirement.   Due to this being a minor subdivision, and since there is currently no 

curbing along either side of Potshop Road (S.R. 3004) in the vicinity of the site, we note at this 

sketch plan stage that the Board of Supervisors may consider deferring this obligation that is 

required of the applicant until such a time as may be required by the Township for these subdivided 

properties, whether under present or future land ownership, and at no cost to Worcester Township, 

or the Township may desire to consider a fee in lieu of curb to be kept in escrow for future curb 

installations in the Township and/or area of these properties. 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  November 27, 2024 

  Project No. 313982-24-004 

 

4 of 5  bowman.com 

 

16. The curb radius and ultimate right-of-way radius for the cul-de-sac portion of the proposed 

roadway should be labeled on the plan and meet requirements in Section 130-16.C(1)(a)[5][b][ii] 

of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. 

 

17. According to Section 130-16.C(1)(a)[5][b][v] of the Subdivision and Land Development 

Ordinance, cul-de-sacs shall not be longer than 500 feet in length.    The plan currently shows a 

cul-de-sac length of more than 500 feet, thereby not satisfying the ordinance requirement.   A 

waiver will need to be requested from this ordinance requirement and approved by the Township 

Board of Supervisors.    

 

18. The curb radii should be labeled on the plan at the proposed roadway intersection with Potshop 

Road (S.R. 3004) and be in accordance with Section 130-16.E(8) of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance. 

 

19. Horizontal curvature information should be provided on the plan for the proposed roadway and be 

in accordance with Section 130-16.B(2) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.  

 

20. The designer should ensure sufficient sight distance is provided for the proposed driveways along 

the proposed roadway in accordance with Section 130-17.B(1) of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance.  

 

21. Additional details for the proposed driveways to Lots 1 to 11 must be added to the plan.  The 

driveways must be designed in accordance with Section 130-17.B(3) of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance with respect to grades, widths, and offsets to the property lines, etc. 

 

22. Turning templates must be provided demonstrating the ability of emergency vehicles, trash trucks, 

and the largest expected delivery vehicle to maneuver into and out of the proposed roadway along 

Potshop Road (S.R. 3004), as well as along the entire length of the proposed roadway and through 

the cul-de-sac.  

 

23. The Township Fire Marshal should review the proposed subdivision for accessibility and circulation 

needs of emergency apparatus.  Ensure that any correspondence, including any review comments 

and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions.  

 

24. The plan must be signed and sealed by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania that was in responsible charge of the work as required by Section 

130-35.1.A(2)(c) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. 

 

25. All proposed signs should be clearly labeled on the plan in subsequent submissions.  

 

26. Both ends of the emergency-only access should be signed to clearly indicate it is for emergency 

use only with special “Do Not Enter” signs for emergency vehicles only.  The materials to be used 

for the stability of vehicle to use the emergency access must be included in the plan set and have 

the approval of the Fire Marshal and Township Engineer. 

 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  November 27, 2024 

  Project No. 313982-24-004 

 

5 of 5  bowman.com 

27. A more detailed review of the site and all transportation-related engineering elements on the plan 

will be conducted, as the Township deems necessary, if and as the application advances into and 

through the land development process at the Township.   Additional comments may be raised at 

that point, as well as how the comments herein are satisfied. 

 

We trust that this review letter responds to your request.  If you or the Township have any questions, or 

require clarification, please contact me, Michelle Eve, P.E., or Brian Jones, PTP, TOPS. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Casey A. Moore, P.E    

EVP/Regional Manager - Transportation 

    

BMJ/MEE/CAM 

 

cc: John Evarts, P.E., CKS Engineers (Township Engineer) 

Wendy Feiss McKenna, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 

 Devin Ralph, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 

Scott Burton, PennDOT 

Paul Lutz, PennDOT 

 Scott Emerson, Cathcart Investment Partners, LP (Applicant) 

 Heuser Design (Applicant’s Engineer) 

 Matt Hammond, P.E., TPD, Inc. (Applicant’s Traffic Engineer) 
 
V:\313982 - Worcester Twp PA\313982-24-004 (TRA) - 1507 Potshop Road (11-lot) Subdivision\Engineering\Submissions\2024-11-04 Sketch Plan and TIS Scoping Meeting 

Application\Review\2024-11-27 Review Letter #1 - 1507 Potshop Road(finalized).docx 



Page 1 of 4

Scoping Meeting Application: Submitted

TRANSPORTATION IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
DETERMINATION & SCOPING MEETING 

APPLICATION

Scoping Meeting Date:  Scoping Number: S0620240093

Tax Parcel Number: 67-00-02821-00-1

Project/Development Name: 1507 Potshop Road

Applicant Information:

Business Partner ID: 

Applicant Name: Cathcart Investment Partners LP

Phone: 4846783046  Email 1: scott.w.emerson@gmail.com

Primary Contact: Scott Emerson  Email 2: 

Additional Engineering Firm Information:

Business Partner ID: 000094

Engineering Firm: Traffic Planning and Design Inc

Phone: 6103263100  Email 1: mhammond@tpdinc.com

Primary Contact: Matthew Hammond  Email 2: jtodd@tpdinc.com

Creator Information:

Business Partner ID: 000094  Firm Name: Traffic Planning and Design, Inc.

Phone: 610-326-3100  Email 1: mbressler@tpdinc.com

(1) LOCATION OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT:

PennDOT Engineering District: 06  Email:  

County: Montgomery  Email: 

Municipality: WORCESTER  Email: 
ddemeno@worcestertwp.com; 
cmoore@bowman.com

NO. SR Segment Offset
Average 

Daily Trips
Driveway Classification

Local 
Road

1 3004 0070 0720 132 Low Volume Yes

Are there any vehicle weight or size restrictions along the SR in accordance with 75 PA C.S. ss 4902? : No



Page 2 of 4

(2) DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE AND STAGING:

Multi-Stage Development ? No
Anticipated Opening Date: 09-06-2025
Full Buildout Date: 09-06-2028

Describe Proposed Development Schedule/Staging:
N/A

(3) TRIP GENERATION:

Land Use & Size
Land Use 

Code

Were ITE 
results 
used?

Daily 
Trips

AM Peak 
Hour

PM Peak 
Hour

Saturday Peak Hour

Enter Exit Enter Exit Enter Exit
11 single family homes 

(market rate)
210 Yes 132 3 7 8 4

TOTAL: 132 3 7 8 4 0 0

(4) TRANSPORTATION IMPACT STUDY REQUIRED?

Transportation Impact Study Required? No

If Yes, based on:

Other considerations as described below:
N/A

(5) TRANSPORTATION IMPACT ASSESSMENT REQUIRED?

Transportation Impact Assessment Required? Yes

(6) STUDY AREA:

Roadway and Study Intersections:
Township Line Road (SR 3001) & Potshop Road (SR 3004) (North); Township Line Road (SR 3001) & 
Potshop Road (SR 3004) (South); Potshop Road (SR 3004 & Berks Road (SR 3004)

Land use context (Refer to PennDOT Design Manual, Part 1X, Appendix B):
Suburban Neighborhood

Known Congestion Areas:
TBD

Known Safety Concerns:
TBD

Known Environmental Constraints:
TBD

Pedestrian/Bike Review (Community Centers, Parks, Schools, etc.):
Will be included in TIA

Transit Review (Current routes/stops):
Will be included in TIA

(7) STUDY AREA TYPE:

Study Area Type: Urban



Page 3 of 4

(8) TIS ANALYSIS PERIODS AND TIMES:

Analysis period and times notes:
2024 Existing; 2028 Base; 2028 Projected; Weekday A.M. Peak Hour; Weekday P.M. Peak Hour.

(9) TRAFFIC ADJUSTMENT FACTORS:

(a) Seasonal Adjustment (Identify counts requiring adjustment and methodology):
N/A

(b) Annual Base Traffic Growth: 0.17  %/yr. Source: PennDOT BPR

(c) Pass-By Trips (Attach justification where required):

NO. Land Use % Source
 

(d) Captured Trips for Multi-Use Sites:

N/A

(e) Modal Split Reductions:

N/A

(f) Other Reductions:

N/A

(10) OTHER PROJECTS WITHIN STUDY AREA TO BE ADDED TO BASE TRAFFIC:

Notes:
TBD during Scoping

(11) TRIP DISTRIBUTION AND ASSIGNMENT:

Trip Distribution Notes:
To be based on existing traffic patterns from counts

(12) APPROVAL OF DATA COLLECTION ELEMENTS AND METHODOLOGIES:

NO. Location Period Type

1 See intersections in Section 6
See time periods in 

Section 8
HCM 6th Edition/SYNCHRO 11

(13) CAPACITY/LOS ANALYSIS:

NO. Location Period Type

1 See intersections in Section 6
See time periods in 

Section 8
HCM 6th Edition/SYNCHRO 11

(14) ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS/MODIFICATIONS BY OTHERS TO BE INCLUDED:

Roadway Improvements:
TBD during Scoping

(15) OTHER NEEDED ANALYSIS:

(a) Sight Distance Analysis:
Will be included in TIA



Page 4 of 4

(b) Signal Warrant Analysis (Identify locations):
As needed

(c) Required Signal Phasing/Timing Modifications (Determine for all signalized intersections; 
specify methodology):
N/A

(d) Traffic Signal Corridor/Network Analysis (Identify locations/methodology):
N/A

(e) Analysis of the Need for Turning Lanes (Identify locations/methodology):
Will be included in TIA. Pub 46

(f) Turning Lane Lengths (Identify methodology to be used):
Will be included in TIA. Pub 46

(g) Left Turn Signal Phasing Analysis (Identify locations/methodology):
N/A

(h) Queuing Analysis (Identify locations/methodology):
Will be included in TIA. SYNCHRO 11

(i) Gap Studies (Identify locations/methodology):
As needed

(j) Crash Analysis (Identify locations):
Will be included in TIA

(k) Weaving Analysis (Identify locations):
N/A

(l) Other Required Studies (Specify locations/methodology):
N/A

(16) ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OR RECOMMENDATIONS RELATIVE TO THE SCOPE OF THE 
TIS:

Additional Comments:
The plan also contemplates an emergency access. The TIA will include this in the sight distance.

PennDOT Review Comments: (Current Cycle Comments)

After review of the scoping meeting application, the Department will contact the applicant regarding the need 
for a scoping meeting prior to applying for a highway occupancy permit.

This Electronic Copy Created on: 2024-11-04 09:51:36





����������	
�����������������������������������

�	��� 


!"�	��#�$�%�� �&'()*��'+&,,

!"�	��#�-��	 ��.��/��

-�0	1% 	 ��2)��34�

�%������ 56�(�,

7�	8%	��"�$"� 	 9:

$"� 	�;	�� 9:

��������

$�%��" �<*2=<���4�>6?@

A�%�	 B99�

-	CD	�� 9��9

E##
	� 56:9

�����%1	 69��F9FG

���C��%1	 HF:�B6?65

I��

!I-�-��	�JKLKK�!��##���I��������C�A	����

!��##�������

���	 M� %D	 !�%�N�M� %D	 !�%�N�O M� %D	�P���0

Q% "�RST�RURV FWB�: :FB F�X

Q% "�RLT�RUJY XW?:G

Q%��RUT�RUJR GW6GX

Q% "�RLT�RUUZ ��W5?F

Q% "�RVT�RUUR FWXG5

Q%��JYT�JKKZ FWBGF



����������	
�����������������������������������

�	��� 


!"�	��#�$�%�� �&'()*��'+&,,

!"�	��#�-��	 ��.��/��

-�0	1% 	 ��2)��34�

�%������ 56�(�,

7�	8%	��"�$"� 	 9:

$"� 	�;	�� 9:

��������

$�%��" �<*2=<���4�>6?@

A�%�	 B99�

-	CD	�� 9��9

E##
	� 56:9

�����%1	 69��F9FG

���C��%1	 HF:�B6?65

I��

!I-�-��	�JKLKK�!��##���I��������C�A	����

!��##�������

M�%� N� %D	 !�%�O
 !�%�O�P N� %D	�Q���0

JRSS�TI �? 9 9

SJSS�TI �� 9 9

SRSS�TI ? 9 9

SUSS�TI �B 9 9

SLSS�TI B5 6 �5�:

SVSS�TI GG �9 �9��

SWSS�TI 5G6 56 X�5

SYSS�TI :GG :6 G

SZSS�TI F5G ?? G��

SKSS�TI 6X9 66 G�5

JSSS�TI BF9 6G �B�5

JJSS�TI BG: 6� �9�6

JRSS�[I 6B9 :B �5�B

SJSS�[I 699 :9 �5�:

SRSS�[I 6GG :G ���X

SUSS�[I :9B 69 X

SLSS�[I F�6 B? :

SVSS�[I ??F �? 5�6

SWSS�[I BF: �9 5�F

SYSS�[I 56G F 5�X

SZSS�[I �XF ? B�5

SKSS�[I �B6 B 5�5

JSSS�[I FX � ��B

JJSS�[I B: 9 9



����������	
������������������������������ ��!"����#�$�%������&�� ���

�	���'


()�	��*�+�,�� �-./01!�.&-22

()�	��*�3��	 ��4�"5� 

3�6	7,'	 8�$0�!9:�

�,������ ;<�/�2

=�	>,	��)�+)�'	 ?@

+)�'	�A	�� ?;

��������

+�,��) ��1$B��!�:�C<DE

F�,�	 �??<

3	GH	�� ??�?

I**
	� 8J;@

�����,7	 <?�8�<8K

���G��,7	 L�@��<;?;

M��

(M3�3��	�NOPQN�(��**���M��������G�F	����

(��**�������

���	 R�',H	 (�,�S�R�',H	 (�,�S�T R�',H	�U���6

V,��NQW�XYXX ;��J8 ;JJ 8;�@

3	��XZW�XYNP ;�DJ@

[,G�NZW�XYNX ����J 8J� @�J

[,G�N\W�XYYP ��D;D ;8� @�J

V,')�YXW�XYYX ���?D

I���YNW�NOOP ;��@�



����������	
������������������������������ ��!"����#�$�%������&�� ���

�	���'


()�	��*�+�,�� �-./01!�.&-22

()�	��*�3��	 ��4�"5� 

3�6	7,'	 8�$0�!9:�

�,������ ;<�/�2

=�	>,	��)�+)�'	 ?@

+)�'	�A	�� ?;

��������

+�,��) ��1$B��!�:�C<DE

F�,�	 �??<

3	GH	�� ??�?

I**
	� 8J;@

�����,7	 <?�8�<8K

���G��,7	 L�@��<;?;

M��

(M3�3��	�NOPQN�(��**���M��������G�F	����

(��**�������

R�,� S�',H	 (�,�T
 (�,�T�U S�',H	�V���6

NWXX�YM K ; ;@

XNXX�YM ; 8 @?

XWXX�YM ? ? ?

XZXX�YM D ? ?

X[XX�YM � � <;�J

XQXX�YM <� 8? ;���

X\XX�YM 8?; ;8 ;?�D

XPXX�YM ;8@ ;� 8?��

X]XX�YM 8K? 8� ��;

XOXX�YM 88; ;8 8K�K

NXXX�YM 8?< ;< ;��8

NNXX�YM 8;; 8J 8@�D

NWXX�̂M 8;D 8D 8;��

XNXX�̂M 8?; 8J 8K�D

XWXX�̂M 8�� ;8 8@�K

XZXX�̂M 8�< ;� 8��;

X[XX�̂M ;�@ ;8 ��D

XQXX�̂M �8K ;D K�;

X\XX�̂M 8;; 8? K�;

XPXX�̂M K; K J�K

X]XX�̂M �8 K 88��

XOXX�̂M <? � 8��@

NXXX�̂M �8 8 ��;

NNXX�̂M 8D ; 8;�@


	03.a.01 2024 11 21 - PC Minutes - DRAFT
	04.a.001 LD 2024-01 - Plan Set - 11-7-24
	04.a.002 LD 2024-01- General Engineering Review #2- 12-4-2024
	04.a.003 LD 2024-01 - Traffic Review Letter #2 - 11-21-24
	04.b.001 LD 2024-04 - Sketch Plan Application
	04.b.002 LD 2024-04 - Sketch Plan - 10-24-24
	04.b.003 LD 2024-04 - Engineer Review Letter #1 - 11-22-24
	04.b.004 LD 2024-04 - Traffic Review Letter #1 - 11-27-24
	04.b.005 LD 2024-04 - Traffic Scoping Application



